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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

Question

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

No

No

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

http://www.nyshcr.org/Agencies/HTFC/Publications/

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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a.

b.

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

20%

51.

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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AKRF IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/19/2015End Date:

 $473,916.46Amount:

 $473,916.46Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $473,916.46Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

15Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

440 Park Avenue SouthAddress Line1:

7th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ARUPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/19/2015End Date:

 $545,709.35Amount:

 $545,709.35Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $545,709.35Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

15Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

77 Water StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AT and T MobilityVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Telecommunication Server LicensesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $34,558.98Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 6463Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:
6463Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Accu Staff- AlbanyVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Temporary Clerical ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $72,387.65Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 7247-8360Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19170Postal Code:
8360Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Advanced Imaging SystemsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Printers, SuppliesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $230,629.57Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

946 W Main StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RIVERHEADCity:
NYState:
11901Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Agate SoftwareVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IT SoftwareProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/15/2011Award Date:

03/15/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $665,732.83Amount:

 $665,732.83Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $665,732.83Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2214 University Park DriveAddress Line1:

Suite 102Address Line2:
OKEMOSCity:
MIState:
48864Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $675,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Allegra Design Marketing PrintVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Printers, SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,983.58Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2075 Central AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SCHENECTADYCity:
NYState:
12304Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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American Concert and Ent services IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Conference Food and Beverage ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $19,767Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

17 Monroe StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TROYCity:
NYState:
12180Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Anderson Kill and Olick PCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Legal FeesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/07/2013Award Date:

11/07/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/06/2014End Date:

 $95,053.98Amount:

 $95,053.98Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $95,053.98Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

36Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1251 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10020Postal Code:
1182Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

18

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Appointment-PlusVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IT SoftwareProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,988Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

13951 N. ScottsdaleAddress Line1:

Suite 110Address Line2:
SCOTTSDALECity:
AZState:
85254Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Arnoff Moving and Storage of AlbanyVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Moving ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,638.08Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7 Tivoli StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bank of AmericaVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Financial ServiceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

02/04/2014Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $48,103.91Amount:

 $48,103.91Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $48,103.91Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O.  Box 830175Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75283Postal Code:
0175Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Business EnvironmentsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Furniture, DeliveryProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,186.64Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

106 Despatch DriveAddress Line1:

Ste # 2Address Line2:
EAST ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14445Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CDW GovernmentVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IT HardwareProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $169,457.21Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

75 Remittance DriveAddress Line1:

Suite 1515Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60675Postal Code:
1515Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CGIVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Federal Program ConsultantProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $13,882,509Amount:

 $13,882,509Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,882,509Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1001 Lakeside AvenueAddress Line1:

Suite 800Address Line2:
CLEVELANDCity:
OHState:
44114Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CGI - Non-PBCA ServicesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $3,713,572.33Amount:

 $3,713,572.33Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,713,572.33Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1001 Lakeside AveAddress Line1:

Suite 800Address Line2:
CLEVELANDCity:
OHState:
44114Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $3,800,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CMA Consulting, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IT SoftwareProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $59,858.63Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

700 Troy-Schenectady RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:
2460Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CMI CommunicationsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Audiovisual ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,668Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

400 Mile Crossing BlvdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14624Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CORE BTS, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IT HardwareProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,776.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 774419Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60677Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CablevisionVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Telecommunication Equipment/ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $74,887.63Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 360111Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15251Postal Code:
6111Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Carter Ledyard & Milburn LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Legal FeesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/26/2013Award Date:

11/26/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/25/2014End Date:

 $259,638.58Amount:

 $259,638.58Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $259,638.58Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

66Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 Wall StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

8

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Housing Trust Fund Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/09/2015

Page 24 of 93

Centurion Business Machines IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Printers, SuppliesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $55,531.48Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1237 Central AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:
5328Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CitibankVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Financial ServiceProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $71,120.49Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 183173Address Line1:

Address Line2:
COLUMBUSCity:
OHState:
43218Postal Code:
3173Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CitibankVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Financial ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $50,829.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 183173Address Line1:

Address Line2:
COLUMBUSCity:
OHState:
43218Postal Code:
3173Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Computer Resources Of AmericaVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Cabling, SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $110,568.44Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

64 West 48th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Constructive CopyVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Printers, SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,256.36Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3 Northway LaneAddress Line1:

NorthAddress Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CorAnetVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Cabling, SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $23,546.64Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

405 Park AvenueAddress Line1:

16th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DYNTEKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IT HardwareProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $166,376.03Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4440 Von KarmanAddress Line1:

Suite 200Address Line2:
NEWPORT BEACHCity:
CAState:
92660Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EMJ Construction ConsultantsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Inspection and 

Architecture
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

05/06/2014Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $8,775Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,775Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

49Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

55 Jericho TurnpikeAddress Line1:

Suite 205Address Line2:
JERICHOCity:
NYState:
11753Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

19

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Ecology and EnvironmentVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/19/2015End Date:

 $471,428.82Amount:

 $471,428.82Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $471,428.82Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

15Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

368 Pleasant View DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LANCASTERCity:
NYState:
14086Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Elation Systems, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Federal Compliance MonitoringProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2013Award Date:

01/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $89,000Amount:

 $89,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $89,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5000 Hopyard RoadAddress Line1:

#405Address Line2:
PLEASANTONCity:
CAState:
94588Postal Code:
3349Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Emcon ItVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IT HardwareProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $32,727.83Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

74 Brick BoulevardAddress Line1:

Suite 102Address Line2:
BRICKCity:
NJState:
08723Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Empire Printing IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

StationaryProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,914Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1316 Central AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Enhanced Business SystemsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IT SoftwareProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/17/2013Award Date:

09/17/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/15/2013End Date:

 $12,775Amount:

 $12,775Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,775Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 13804Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12212Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Environmental Education AssociatesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Developmental Training ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $205,000Amount:

 $5,146Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,146Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

27Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

346 Austin StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BUFFALOCity:
NYState:
14207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fidele Construction IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

General ContractingProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $48,405Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

577 New HighwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAUPPAUGECity:
NYState:
11788Postal Code:
1110Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Financial Business SolutionsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/17/2013Award Date:

09/17/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/15/2013End Date:

 $325,939.4Amount:

 $325,939.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $325,939.4Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

196 West Ashland StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DOYLESTOWNCity:
PAState:
18901Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Franke Consulting GroupVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Developmental Training ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $205,000Amount:

 $12,397.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,397.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

27Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 Ashley PlaceAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SARATOGA SPRINGSCity:
NYState:
12866Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fusco PersonnelVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Temp Staffing ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $28,044.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4 Executive Park DriveAddress Line1:

Suite BAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fusco Personnel, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Temporary Clerical ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $69,654.37Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4 Executive Park DriveAddress Line1:

Suite BAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Golenbock Eiseman Assor Bell and Peskoe

LLP

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Legal FeesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2015End Date:

 $4,895,454.27Amount:

 $4,895,454.27Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,895,454.27Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

36Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

437 Madison AveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:
7020Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

18

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HAKS Engineers, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Inspection and 

Architecture
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $71,880.88Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $71,880.88Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

49Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 Wall StreetAddress Line1:

11th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

19

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Housing Trust Fund Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/09/2015

Page 45 of 93

HR&A Advisors Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/19/2015End Date:

 $5,168,288.98Amount:

 $1,618,468.93Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,618,468.93Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,549,820.05Current or Outstanding Balance:

15Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99 Hudson StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10013Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Hewlett-Packard CompanyVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IT HardwareProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $153,595Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 101149Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30392Postal Code:
1149Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Hugh E. Hallenbeck, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Inspection and 

Architecture
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $26,542.15Amount:

 $26,542.15Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $26,542.15Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

49Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3900 Stetson CircleAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13215Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

19

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JACOBSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/19/2015End Date:

 $3,071,814.96Amount:

 $891,246.01Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $891,246.01Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,180,568.95Current or Outstanding Balance:

15Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 Penn PlazaAddress Line1:

Suite 0603Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10121Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LJ Gonzer Associates, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Inspection and 

Architecture
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

05/06/2014Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $60,686.62Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $60,686.62Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

49Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

14 Commerce DriveAddress Line1:

Suite 305Address Line2:
CRANFORDCity:
NJState:
07016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

19

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Language Line Services, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Language Interpretation ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $53,180.76Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 202564Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75320Postal Code:
2564Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LiRo Program & Construction ManagementVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Inspection and 

Architecture
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

05/06/2014Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $30,450.65Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $30,450.65Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

49Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3 Aerial WayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYOSSETCity:
NYState:
11791Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

19

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Long Island Power Authority -LIPA 

(PSEGLI-LIPA)

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Electricity SupplyProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $30,622.41Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 9039Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11802Postal Code:
9039Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Housing Trust Fund Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/09/2015

Page 53 of 93

McKinsey & Company, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Legal FeesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2012Award Date:

09/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2015End Date:

 $18,331,378Amount:

 $18,331,378Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,331,378Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1200 19th Street NWAddress Line1:

Suite 1100Address Line2:
WASHINGTONCity:
DCState:
20036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Munoz Engineering PC, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Inspection and 

Architecture
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

05/06/2014Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $37,223.65Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $37,223.65Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

49Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1533 Crescent RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLIFTON PARKCity:
NYState:
12065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

19

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NWI Investigative Group IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Backgroup checksProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/11/2013Award Date:

12/15/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/01/2014End Date:

 $100,000Amount:

 $96,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $96,750Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10 Walnut Hill ParkAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WOBURNCity:
MAState:
01801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Department of Correctional Services

- Corcraft

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

FurnitureProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $27,598.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

550 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12204Postal Code:
2802Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Industries For The Disabled Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Secure Document Shredding ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $105,998.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 Columbia Circle DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS OGS/OFTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Printing, Phones, ParkingProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $314,334.06Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 2117Address Line1:

Business Service CenterAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12210Postal Code:
0117Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Nan McKay and AssociatesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Developmental Training ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $15,303Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1855 Gillespie WayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EL CAJONCity:
CAState:
92020Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Natural Heritage TrustVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SEQRA Research ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $88,889Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Empire State PlazaAddress Line1:

Agency Building #1Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12238Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Housing Trust Fund Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/09/2015

Page 61 of 93

New York State Office of General 

Services

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Printing, Phone, ParkingProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $65,452.03Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 2117Address Line1:

Business Service CenterAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12210Postal Code:
0117Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Nexus StaffingVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Temp Staffing ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $83,741.23Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99 Tulip AvenueAddress Line1:

Suite 105Address Line2:
FLORAL PARKCity:
NYState:
11001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NfrastructureVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IT HardwareProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $165,122.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 Enterprise AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLIFTON PARKCity:
NYState:
12065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Optimum- all locationsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Internet ServiceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,709.86Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1111 Stewart AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BETHPAGECity:
NYState:
11714Postal Code:
3581Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Padilla & Company, LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/13/2013Award Date:

09/13/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/15/2013End Date:

 $209,794.23Amount:

 $209,794.23Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $209,794.23Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

175-61 Hillsdale AvenueAddress Line1:

Suite 200Address Line2:
JAMAICACity:
NYState:
11432Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Parsons Transportation GroupVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/19/2015End Date:

 $733,090.94Amount:

 $733,090.94Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $733,090.94Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

15Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 Boulders ParkwayAddress Line1:

Suite 700Address Line2:
RICHMONDCity:
VAState:
23225Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Perkins Eastman ArchitectureVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/19/2015End Date:

 $550,967.53Amount:

 $550,967.53Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $550,967.53Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

15Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

115 Fifth AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10003Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Phoenix Solutions LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IT HardwareProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $1,279,972.07Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 143Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CLIFTON PARKCity:
NYState:
12065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Housing Trust Fund Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/09/2015

Page 69 of 93

Pitney Bowes - Purchase PowerVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PostageProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $53,435.43Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 371874Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15250Postal Code:
7874Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PricewaterhouseCoopersVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2012Award Date:

09/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2015End Date:

 $806,809Amount:

 $806,809Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $806,809Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 7247-8001Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19170Postal Code:
8001Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ProSource Technologies LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $50,469,316.85Amount:

 $50,469,316.85Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $50,469,316.85Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

9219 East River Road NWAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MINNEAPOLISCity:
MNState:
55433Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $50,500,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SaxBST LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Audit ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $3,450Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

26 Computer Drive WestAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SaxBST LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Audit ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2013Award Date:

03/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/01/2013End Date:

 $25,000Amount:

 $25,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

26 Computer Drive WestAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Schaap Moving Services Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Moving ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $35,627Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6 Brown RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Smartsheet.com INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Software LicensesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,945Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 315Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BELLEVUECity:
WAState:
98009Postal Code:
0315Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Sodexo Inc and AffliatesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Conference Food and Beverage ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $27,136.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 2046Address Line1:

Empire State PlazaAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12220Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Squire Sanders LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Legal FeesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $32,174.65Amount:

 $32,174.65Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $32,174.65Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

36Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 643051Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CINCINNATICity:
OHState:
45264Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

18

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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StaplesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Office SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,957.59Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 415256Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:
5256Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Staples Contract and CommercialVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Office SuppliesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $1,974.84Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 415256Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:
5256Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SteelcaseVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

FurnitureProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $41,300.74Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 1967Address Line1:

Address Line2:
GRAND RAPIDSCity:
MIState:
49501Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Summit Security Services Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Security Guard ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $85,928.12Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

390 RXR PlazaAddress Line1:

West Tower, Lobby LevelAddress Line2:
UNIONDALECity:
NYState:
11556Postal Code:
0390Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Tectonic Engineering & Surveying, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction Inspection and 

Architecture
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

05/06/2014Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $535,000Amount:

 $218,592.27Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $218,592.27Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $316,407.73Current or Outstanding Balance:

49Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 37Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNTAINVILLECity:
NYState:
10953Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

19

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Tectonic Engineering and Surveying 

Consultants PC

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Environmental Review ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/26/2013Award Date:

02/26/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $327,002.92Amount:

 $327,002.92Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $327,002.92Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

49Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 37Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNTAINVILLECity:
NYState:
10953Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

19

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Terri Properties LLC - Richmond Realty 

Corp

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

General ContractingProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $70,469.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 608Address Line1:

Address Line2:
RIVERHEADCity:
NYState:
11901Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Housing Trust Fund Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/09/2015

Page 85 of 93

Tetra TechVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planning, Technical and Professional 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2013Award Date:

06/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/19/2015End Date:

 $253,299.01Amount:

 $253,299.01Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $253,299.01Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

15Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1000 The American RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MORRIS PLAINSCity:
NJState:
07950Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The HartfordVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

InsuranceProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,486.23Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 660916Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75266Postal Code:
0916Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Thompson Economic Development ServicesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/10/2013Award Date:

09/10/2013Begin Date:

09/01/2014Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $205,000Amount:

 $12,801.27Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,801.27Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $192,198.73Current or Outstanding Balance:

27Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1075 Alhambra RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BALDWINCity:
NYState:
11510Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Venable LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Legal ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/27/2013Award Date:

11/27/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/26/2015End Date:

 $140,673.39Amount:

 $140,673.39Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $140,673.39Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

36Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 62727Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BALTIMORECity:
MDState:
21264Postal Code:
2727Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

18

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VerizonVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Telecommunication ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $4,976.94Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 408Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07101Postal Code:
0408Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Verizon WirelessVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Telecommunications ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,196.24Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 408Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07101Postal Code:
0408Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Visual Word Systems Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Audio Visual Equipment Rental/ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $25,955Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

35 West 36th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Zoll Medical CorporationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

AED Machines and SuppliesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $23,088Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 27028Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
7028Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


